RECEIVED

By Rebecca Berg at 8:40 am, Aug 23, 2022

TRUST®S WOMEN

August 22, 2022

Rebecca Berg

Kansas Board of Healing Arts

800 SW Jackson, Lower Level, Ste A
Topeka, KS 66612

Dear Rebecca,

I am writing to you today to ask that you review Dr. Montida Fleming application for Medical
Licensure through the Kansas Board of Healing Arts.

Dr. Fleming is scheduled to provide coverage for Trust Women beginning September 12, 2022.
We are terribly concerned if Dr. Fleming is not licensed by September 12%, it will unduly hurt
the patients we serve, leaving a multitude of women without care.

Please consider my request for an immediate licensure for Dr. Fleming. Our patients will be
grateful to have a physician to care for them. I look forward to hearing from you soon and thank

you in advance.

Best,

/Z éug. A{k—
Rebecca Tong

Co-Executive Director
Trust Women

Trust Women Foundation
Post Office Box 3222 | Wichita, Kansas 67201 | 316.425.3215 | www.trustwomen.org



From: Lizeth Lucio

To: Berg, Rebecca [KSBHA

Cc: Dr. Christina Bourne; Ashley Brink; Schaunta James-Boyd; Rebecca Tong; Mai Fleming
Subject: RE: RE: Montida Fleming

Date: Monday, August 22, 2022 4:53:08 PM

Attachments: Letter of need (002).pdf

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open
any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello Rebecca,
Here is the correct letter my apologies.

Thank you.

From: Lizeth Lucio

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 4:47 PM

To: Berg, Rebecca [KSBHA] <Rebecca.Berg@ks.gov>

Cc: Dr. Christina Bourne <cbourne@itrustwomen.org>; Ashley Brink <abrink@itrustwomen.org>;
Schaunta James-Boyd <sjamesboyd @itrustwomen.org>; 'rtong@itrustwomen.org'
<rtong@itrustwomen.org>; Mai Fleming <montida.fleming@gmail.com>

Subject: RE: Montida Fleming

Hello Rebecca,
| hope this email finds you well. Please see attached for Dr. Montida Fleming.

Best,

Lizzie Lucio
Operations Specialist
Trust Women

O: 316-425-3215

F: 316-425-3451

llucio(@itrustwomen.or

Www.trustwomen.org



TRUST WOMEN

NOTICE: This E-mail (including attachments) is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C.
2510-2521, is confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any retention, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please reply to the
sender that you have received the message in error, then delete it.



